
From: MKT ATHENS <mkt.athens@mea.gov.in>
Sent: Monday, April 26, 2021 10:57 AM
Cc: Nirmesh Kumar <com1.athens@mea.gov.in>; hocathens <hoc.athens@mea.gov.in>
Subject: Urgent: Requirement of Remdesivir
 
Dear Sir/Madam,
 
Government of India is looking for import of Remdesivir on immediate/urgent basis. 
You are requested to circulate this message among relevant sector 
businesses/organizations in order to confirm whether any company in Greece is in 
position to export the Remdesivir to India. In addition to this, it is also requested to 
confirm the available quantity of the said drug with them so that transportation 
arrangements for the same may also be arranged accordingly by Government of 
India.
 
The matter please be given priority and response please be provided to this Office 
on urgent basis.
 
With thanks & kind regards,    
--
(Galatia Matsa)
Commercial Assistant
Embassy of India, Athens
3, Kleanthous street, Athens 10674
Tel: +30 2107216227, 2107216481
E-mail: mkt.athens@mea.gov.in
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